



MEMORANDUM

Date: October 28, 2025

To: Brian L. Barroso
City Manager

From: Daniela Salume
Historic Preservation Manager

Cc: Patrick Wright
Director of Growth Management

Historic Architectural Review Commission (HARC) Members

Subject: New arch at Duval Street and Petronia Street

Introduction

Staff requests feedback for proposed arch installation at intersection of Duval Street and Petronia Street located in Bahama Village.

Background

The City of Key West, in collaboration with the Key West Business Guild and community stakeholders, is exploring the installation of a decorative gateway arch at the intersection of Petronia and Duval Streets, located in the Bahama Village. The project represents a renewed effort to highlight the neighborhood's cultural and historical significance while celebrating Key West's longstanding commitment to inclusivity and diversity. The proposed "*All Are Welcome Here – Key West*" arch design features rainbow accents, conch shell motifs, and lettering symbolizing unity and pride.



Conclusion

Staff requests direction from the Commission regarding the proposed location, design intent, and review pathway for the Bahama Village arch project.